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 ٍيحق أساسٍاث
 بْاء اىجَيت- 
أِب اٌؼٕبصش الإججبس٠خ فٟٙ اٌّجزذأ . رزىْٛ اٌجٍّخ فٟ اٌٍغخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ ِٓ ػذح ػٕبصش ، ِٕٙب ِب ٘ٛ اخز١بسٞ ِٕٚٙب ِب ٘ٛ إججبسٞ- 

(subject)  ًاٌفؼ ٚ(verb.) ًاٌّمصٛد أٔٗ لا ٠ٛجذ جٍّخ فٟ اٌٍغخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ ثذْٚ ِجزذأ ٚ فؼ : 

 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 

٠ىْٛ ض١ّٕبً اٞ ٠زُ فّٙٗ ِٓ اٌجٍّخ  (I)ٌٚىٓ فٟ حم١مخ الأِش اٌفبػً  (.Thank you)ثؼض اٌجًّ رظٙش ثذْٚ ِجزذأ اٚ فبػً ِضً - 

 . وىً

فّٓ اٌّؼشٚف أْ جًّ الأِش ٠زُ رٛج١ٙٙب إٌٝ اٌّخبطت ٚض١ّش  (.Close the door)جًّ الأِش ا٠ضبً رضٙش ثذْٚ فبػً - 

 .فٟ اٌٍغخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ ، ف١زُ فُٙ اٌجٍّخ ثذْٚ ٚجٛد اٌفبػً شى١ٍبً أِب ض١ّٕبً فٙٛ ِٛجٛد (you)اٌّخبطت ٘ٛ 

 

 
 
 

Parts of Speech in English 
 اقساً اىنلاً فً اىيغت الإّجيٍزٌت

 
 :٠مسُ اٌىلاَ إٌٝ صّب١ٔخ اجضاء فٟ اٌٍغخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ ِٚٓ اٌضشٚسٞ فُٙ ِحزٛا٘ب ٌفُٙ ِحزٜٛ ِٚىٛٔبد اٌجٍّخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ

 
1- Nouns. الاسّبء 
2- Pronouns. اٌضّبئش 
3- Adjectives. اٌصفبد 
------------------------ 
4- Verbs. الافؼبي 
5- Adverbs. اٌظشٚف اٚ الاحٛاي 
------------------------ 
6- Prepositions. حشٚف اٌجش 
7- Conjunctions. حشٚف اٌؼطف 
8- Interjections. ص١غ اٌزؼجت 
 
EXAMPLE:  
 
                           adj            n                  v                       adv                    prep    adj              adj            n 

The nice cat slept peacefully on the new mat. 
 
 
 
 
 

Subjec

t 

Verb Object 

Complement 

XXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sami died. 

I called Ali. 

She is beautiful. 
Dad is a doctor. 
Samia is in London. 
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1- The Noun:  
 

أٚ  (subject) ِجزذأًٚإِب اْ رىْٛ الأسّبء فٟ اٌجٍّخ .... الاسّبء ٟ٘ وٍّبد رطٍك ػٍٝ شخص اٚ ِىبْ اٚ شٟء اٚ فىشح اٌخ -

 (.complement) أٚ ِىّلًا ٌٍّجزذأ (object)  ثِٗفؼٛلًا
 

Person parents, Scott, teacher, Mr. Theresa, sister, babysitters  

Place White House, states, Nairobi, school 

Thing rocket, ocean, hamster, computer, Golden Gate Bridge 

Idea danger, freedom, kindness, fears, dreams 

 
 (.compound nouns)٠ّٚىٓ اْ رزىْٛ الاسّبء ِٓ وٍّخ اٚ اوضش - 

One Word day, dream, Iceland  

Hyphenated Word self-esteem, sister-in-law 

Two Words Family room 

 
 (.common)اٚ ػبِخ  (proper)ٚالأسّبء رىْٛ خبصخ - 

proper nouns Aunt Josie, Los Angeles, Germany, Chinese New Year 

common nouns woman, teacher, country, holiday, language, book 

 
. (uncountable)ٚغ١ش ِؼذٚدح  (countable) ٚرٕمسُ الأسّبء فٟ اٌٍغخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خ إٌٝ لس١ّٓ، ِؼذٚدح - 

countable الأسَاء اىَؼذٗدة ًٕ الاسَاء اىخً ٌنُ٘ ىٖا طٍغت جَغ ٗطٍغت إفزاد ٍثو : 
Car – cars              Man – men                Dog – dogs 

 
  ٚ٘زا إٌٛع ِٓ الأسّبء ٠ّىٓ اْ ٠ىْٛ ِؼشفخ أٚ ٔىشح

 : ٚٔسزخذَ ِؼٙب ادٚاد اٌزؼش٠ف ٚاٌزٕى١ش ٟٚ٘
 (a)ىلإسٌ اىْنزٓ اىَفزد ٗاىذي ٌبذأ بحزف اٗ ط٘ث طحٍح غٍز ٍؼخو ٍثو: 

a man 
a car 

a computer 
 

(an) اط٘اث اىؼيت ًٕ ، اداة حْنٍز ىلإسٌ اىَفزد اىذي ٌبذأ بظ٘ث ػيت (a/e/i/o/u) 
an elephant 

an insect 
an umbrella 

 .لا رضبفب إلا ٌٍّفشد (a/an)رزوش أْ 
(the) اداة حؼزٌف حضاف ىلأسَاء اىجَغ ٍْٖا ٗاىَفزد ػيى حذٍ س٘اء فخجؼيٖا ٍؼزفت : 

the car 
the cars 

the soldier 
the glass 
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Uncountable  الأسَاء غٍز اىَؼذٗدة ًٕ أسَاء ىٍس ىٖا شنو ٍفزد ٗلا ٌخٌ جَؼٖا ٗغاىبا ٌنُ٘ ىٖا شنو ٗاحذ

 :ًٕٗ ػذة اّ٘اع ٍْٖا ٍا ٌذه ػيى ٍ٘اد ٍثو
water\ glass\ gold\ paper\ milk\ sand \ dust 

 
  : اي اشٍاء غٍز ٍيَ٘ست ٍثو ،ٍْٖٗا ٍا ٌذه ػيى افنار ٍٗؼاًّ ٗ شؼ٘ر

love 

honesty 
justice 
success 
beauty 

knowledge 
 :الإسُ غ١ش اٌّؼذٚد لا رسزط١غ ٚضغ سلُ لجٍٗ ِضً 

I have five fingers. 
I have five money. XXX 
 

 : ًٕٗ ىٍسج جَغ ٗىٍس ىٖا ٍفزد ٍثو (s) بؼض الاسَاء حْخًٖ بحزف
goods 
ashes 

 
 ٗبؼضٖا ىٖا شنو اىَفزد ًٕٗ ىٍسج ٍفزد ٗىٍس ىٖا جَغ

fish 
mutton 
bread 

 .غبٌجبً ِب ٠ىْٛ ٕ٘بن اسزضٕبآد ٌٙزٖ اٌمٛاػذ
 

  :رذي ثؼض اٌىٍّبد ػٍٝ الأسّبء غ١ش اٌّؼذٚدح ِضً 
little\ a little \ much 

 
Identify (حؼزف) Nouns: 
 
1- The Romans built a huge system of roads, some of which are still used. 
2- Colombo is the capital city of Sri Lanka. 
3- Jennifer Lopez was born in New York. 
4- Her life has been an inspiration to many people. 
5- The people of Japan celebrate many holidays. 
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2- The Pronoun: 
 

اٌضّبئش ٟ٘ وٍّبد رحً ِحً الإسُ ٌؼذح اسجبة ِٕٙب ػذَ اٌشغجخ فٟ رىشاس الإسُ اٚ ٌىْٛ اٌشٟء اٚ اٌشخص اٌزٞ ٔش٠ذ اْ ٔزىٍُ  - 

 : أٛاع ٌٚىٓ سأروش اّ٘ٙب فمط8اٌضّبئش . ػٕٗ ِؼشٚف اصلًا
 

   (:personal pronouns)اىضَائز اىشخظٍت - 
 (: third person)ٚاٌغبئت  (second person)ٚاٌّخبطت  (first person)رذي ػٍٝ اٌّزىٍُ 

 

Personal Pronouns 

 Singular Plural 

First Person I, me, my, mine we, us, our, ours 

Second Person you, your, yours you, your, yours 

Third Person he, him, his, she, her, hers, it, its they, them, their, theirs 
 

I am not talking to you.  
He is my brother. 

 :ٌَنِ حقسٌٍ  اىضَائز بطزٌقت ٌسٖو فَٖٖا- 
 

Subject 
Pronouns 

Object 
Pronouns 

Possessive 
Adjectives 

Possessive 
Pronouns 

I 
you 
we 

they 
 

he 
she 
it 

me 
you 
us 

them 
 

him 
her 
it 

my 
your 
our 

their 
 

his 
her 
its 

mine 
yours 
ours 

theirs 
 

his 
hers 
its 

 

 :اىخً حؼطً ٍؼًْ ٌشذد ػيى اىفاػو ّفسٔ (reflexive pronouns)ٗاَُ إىٍل اىضَائز الإّؼناسٍت - 
 

Reflexive and Intensive Pronouns 

First Person myself, ourselves 

Second Person yourself, yourselves  

Third Person himself, herself, itself, themselves 
 

She bought herself a new pair of shoes. 
 

 .حذه ػيى اسٌ اٗ ٍناُ اٗ شخض اٗ شًء ٍؼٍِ (demonstrative pronouns)اسَاء الإشارة - 
 

Demonstrative Pronouns 

this    that    these    those 
 

These are the shoes he used to wear. 
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 (:indefinite pronouns)ْٕاك بؼض اىضَائز غٍز اىَحذدة - 
 

Common Indefinite Pronouns 

all             each             more              one 
any            either           much            other 

anybody       everybody       neither          several  
anyone          everyone         nobody           some 
anything             few              none       somebody 
both                   many        no one       something 

 

Everyone in the class was invited to the party. 
 

 (:interrogative pronouns)ْٕاك ضَائز اسخفٖاٍٍت - 
 

Interrogative Pronouns 

what       which       who       whom       whose 

 
Who is going to represent our team? 

 (: relative pronouns)ْٕٗاك ضَائز اى٘طو - 
 

Relative Pronouns 

that       which       who       whom        whose 

 
Robins are among the birds that migrate south for winter.  
 
Identify Pronouns: 
 
1- I have to go to school. 
2- When she came to the bust stop, she was wearing a nice jacket. 
3- I am sure he told you about their plans. 
4- Nina stored her suitcase under her bed. 
5-We enjoyed ourselves at the party. 
6- What’s that? 
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3- The Adjective:  
 

 ، ٚأح١بٔبً ِب رشزك ِٓ الأسّبء (linking verb)اٌشثط ٚلا رحً ِحٍٙب ثً رأرٟ لجٍٙب اٚ ثؼذ فؼً  اٌصفبد ٟ٘ وٍّبد رصف الاسّبء- 

 :ٔفسٙب

- beautiful - nice - good - long - volcanic - natural - childish - entertaining … etc… 
 

: اٌصفبد رج١جٕب ػٍٝ ٘زٖ الأسئٍخ 

What kind? Which one / ones? How many/much? 

gentle man 
Irish town 
scary movie 
purple shoes 

sixth grade 
these books 
other people 
any song 

two tickets 
full mark 
most players 
no work 

 

 :اىظفاث ىٖا ػذة اٍامِ حأحً فٍٖا ًٕٗ -
  :قبو الإسٌ- 1

Ahmad is a good student. 
This is my new car. 

 :فؼو اىزبطأٗ بؼذ - 2
She looks awful. 
Our car is beautiful. 

 . ٌّؼشفخ اوجش لذس ِٓ أفؼبي اٌشثط ، رمذَ إٌٝ اٌصفحخ اٌّمجٍخ:ٍلاحضت- 
ٟ٘ وٍٙب صفبد ٍِى١خ ١ٌٚسذ ضّبئش لأٙب رأرٟ فٟ ِىبْ    my /your / his / her / its/ your / their / our: لاحظ اُ - 

 .اٌصفخ ٚرصف الإسُ ثبٌٍّى١خ لأحذ اٚ شٟء ِب
 

 . ٌٚىٓ ٘زٖ اٌحبٌخ ٔبدسحmission impossible: رأرٟ اٌصفبد أح١بٔبً ثؼذ الإسُ ِضً: ِلاحظخ
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4- The Verb:  

الافؼبي ٟ٘ وٍّبد رذي ػٍٝ حذس اٚ و١ٕٛٔخ ِشرجط ثضِٓ إِب ِضبسع اٚ ِبضٟ أٚ أِش أٚ وٍّخ رذي ػٍٝ حذس س١حذس فٟ  - 

 :اٌّسزمجً ِضً
 :ثلاثت اقساً ًٕ ٗالأفؼاه حْقسٌ إىى  -

 
  main verbs :الأفؼاه اىزئٍسٍت- 1

 ٠ّٚىٓ اْ رىْٛ ٚح١ذح فٟ اٌجٍّخ ٚرؼطٟ ِؼٕبً ٟٚ٘ الأفؼبي اٌزٟ ٠ىْٛ ٌٙب ِؼٕبً ِسزمً ٚرذي ػٍٝ حذس ِب ٚٔسزط١غ فّٙٙب ِجبششح

 : ِضًٚرىًّ اٌجٍّخ
- I play tennis. 
- They walked to Alabama. 
- The boys looked at the man. 
- We speak English. 

  :ٗحقسٌ إىى قسٍَِ َٕا 
 :الأفؼاه اىَْخظَت- 

 :ِضً V3 ٚ فٟ اٌزصش٠ف اٌضبٌش V2 ػٕذِب ٔش٠ذ اْ ٔجؼٍٙب فٟ اٌزصش٠ف اٌضبٟٔ   ed اٚ  d ٟ٘ الأفؼبي اٌزٟ رأخز
 

V1            V2            V3 
walk    walked     walked 
play    played       played. 

 
 :الأفؼاه غٍز اىَْخظَت- 

 :فٟ حبٌخ اٌّبضٟ ٚإسُ اٌّصذس ثً ٠ىْٛ ٌٙب اشىبي ِخزٍفخ ِضً  ed  اٚ  d ٟٚ٘ افؼبي لا رٕزٟٙ ثٛضغ
V1 V2 V3 

do/does        did        done 
eat             ate       eaten 
cut           cut           cut 

 .ٚ٘زٖ الأفؼبي وض١شح ٌٚىٓ اٌّجّٛػخ اٌّطٍٛثٗ ِٕٙب ِٛجٛدح فٟ ٔٙب٠خ ٘زٖ الاٚساق ٚفٟ ٔٙب٠خ اٌىزبة اٌّمشس
 

  helping verbs:الأفؼاه اىَساػذة -2
ًٝ ِؼ١ٓ ٚصش٠ح ٌٚىٕٙب رسبػذٔب فٟ ػًّٖ-     اىزٍِ اىخاص باىجَيتاٗ اىخ٘مٍذ أٚ اىسؤاه اٚ اىْفً ٞ ػجبسح ػٓ افؼبي ١ٌس ٌٙب ِؼٕ

ٚس١ّذ افؼبلًا ِسبػذح لأٔٙب رحزبط إٌٝ 
فؼً سئ١سٟ رسبػذح ػٍٝ رى٠ٛٓ إٌفٟ اٚ 

ٟٚ٘ اٌسؤاي اٚ اصِٓ وّب روشد سبثمب 
 :اسثغ ِجّٛػبد

 
 

 
 

 :linking verbsافؼاه اىزبط - 3

ُّىًَّ ٠أرٟ ثؼذ اٌفؼً ٔفسٗ ٟٚ٘ افؼبي ١ٌس ف١ٙب حشوخ ، ٠ّىٓ اْ رىْٛ أفؼبي اٌشثط ِضً  :ٟٚ٘ افؼبي رشثط اٌفبػً ثِ
(is / am / are / was / were / seem / seems / look / sound / feel / taste / become / grow / appear / 

remain / stay / turn /  might have been /) 

 
 

 :فٟٙ ١ٌسذ افؼبي ِسبػذح لاْ اٌفؼً اٌّسبػذ ٠جت اْ ٠أرٟ ِؼٗ فؼً سئ١سٟ ١ٌسبػذٖ

She is playing basketball.  ِسبػذ 
She is a doctor.  فؼً سثط ٠شثط ِىًّ اٌّجزذأ ثبٌّجزذأ 

 .بؼض الأفؼاه ٌَنِ أُ حنُ٘ رئٍسٍت اٗ ٍساػذة أٗ ربط حسب ٍ٘قؼٖا فً اىجَئ: ٍلاحظت

Verb to BE be , is , am , are , was , were , being , been  

Verb to DO do , does , did , done  

Verb to HAVE have , has , had 

Modal verbs will , would , can , could , shall , should , must , 
have to , ought to , had to , may , might , been 
able to 
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He grew tired of walking. 
Some Muslims grew beans. 
 
The monkey looked hungry.  
Ali looked at the mountain. 
 
The soup tasted good. 
The man tasted the food. 
 
 
Identify Verbs: 
1- I want to go to Italy. 
2- She is preparing the food for her children. 
3- She is an actress. 
 
5- The Adverb: 
 

 ly اٚ ِشٙٛس ػٕٙب رٌه ٌٚىٓ ٕ٘بن وٍّبد اخشٜ لا رٕزٟٙ ة  ly  ِب رٕزٟٙ ةٚغبٌجبًٟ٘ وٍّبد رصف اٌفؼً اٚاٌصفخ اٚ ظشفبً آخش - 
 :سٚف اٚ احٛاي، ٠ّىٕه اٌزؼشف ػٍٝ اٌظشٚف اٚ الاحٛاي ثأٔٙب رج١جه ػٍٝ الاسئٍخ اٌزب١ٌخظٟٚ٘ ا٠ضب  

 
- Where?        - How often?        - To what extent?       - When?        - How?   - How long?    - How much? 

 
 :ِضلا

He walks slowly.    How does he walk? 

It is a very good book. To what extent is this book good? 
 

Where? here , there , away , up , outside 

When? now , then , later , soon , ago 

How? clearly , easily , quietly , slowly 

How often? 
How long? 

never , always , often , seldom , frequently , 
usually , forever 

To what extent? 
How much? 

very , hardly , almost , so , really , most , nearly 
, quite , less , only 

 
 :ربرٟ اٌظشٚف ٚالاحٛاي لجً اٚ ثؼذ اٚ ث١ٓ اٌىٍّبد اٌزٟ رُؼَشفٙب

- Quietly, she will wake the baby up. 
- She will quietly wake the baby up. 
- She will wake the baby up quietly. 
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6- The Preposition: 
 

 :حشٚف اٌجش ٟ٘ وٍّبد رصٕغ ػلالخ ث١ٓ الأسّبء اٚ اٌضّبئش ٚثم١خ اٌىٍّبد فٟ اٌجٍّخ
- Your math book is underneath your coat. 
 
- She went to the store.   ٌٍٖذلاٌخ ػٍٝ الإرجب 
- Ahmad came by the bus.   ٌٍذلاٌخ ػٍٝ و١ف١خ حذٚس اٌسٍٛن 
- They'll be there at three o'clock.  ْ  ٌٍذلاٌخ ػٍٝ اٌضِب
- My wallet is under the table.  ْ  ٌٍذلاٌخ ػٍٝ اٌّىب
 

Commonly Used Prepositions 

aboard , between , past , about , beyond , since , above , by , through , across , down , 
throughout , after , during , till , against , except , to ,  along , for , toward , among , from , under 
,  around , in , underneath , at , into , until , before , like , up , behind , of , upon , below , off , 
with , beneath , on , within , beside , over ,  without.  

 
 : أظش الأِضٍخ اٌزب١ٌخ،ٚحشٚف اٌجش رىْٛ دائّبً ِمزشٔخً ثبلأسّبء اٚ اٌضّبئش- 

in:        I live in Amman.  
at:        We'll meet you at the entrance. 
on:        They live in that old farmhouse on the hill. 
by:         He wanted to keep her close by him always. 
  
 

 :ثؼض حشٚف اٌجش رزىْٛ ِٓ اوضش ِٓ وٍّخ- 
Some Compound Prepositions 

according to        in addition to        next to 
aside from        in place of        on account of  
because of        in spite of        out of 
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7- The Conjunction:  
 

 : ِضً رحذد ٔٛع اٌجٍّخأدٚاد اٌؼطف ٟ٘ وٍّبد رشثط اٌىٍّبد اٚاٌؼجبساد ثجؼضب٘ب -
 

and        but        nor        or    /    so        yet        because        while     for        in order 
that        as much as        since         so that 

both …………………… and               not only ……………… but also 
either ……………………or                 whether ………………………..or  
neither ………………. nor 
 

 
- Ali and I went to the shop. 
- We follow no one but Allah. 
- I saw a man while I was walking. 
- You go home because you are sick. 
 
- Both Ali and Wessam wanted to play football. 
- Not only Sam but also James did the same stupid joke. 
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8- The Interjection:  
 

ص١غ اٌزؼجت ٟ٘ وٍّبد رؼجش ػٓ ِشبػشٚاح١بٔبً رطجغ ِغ ػلاِخ اٌزؼجت ٠ٚىْٛ اٌٙذف  ِٕٙب اٌزشذ٠ذ اٚ اٌزؼج١ش ػٓ شٟء ِؼ١ٓ - 

 . فٟ اٌٍغخ الإٔج١ٍض٠خاً لٛاػذٞساًٚفٟ اٌحم١مخ ٟ٘ لا رشىً ػٕص
 

Common Interjections 

aha        hey        ouch        whew        alas        hooray        ow        wow        aw        oh   
ugh        yikes        goodness        oops        well        yippee 
 

- Oh, I feel happy to see you. 
- Alas, I have lost my bird. 
- Ugh, this smell is bad. 
- Well, I can help you. 
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Table of Verb Tenses 

Present Tenses 
No Tense Name Form Negative Question 
1- Present Simple 

 اىَعبسع اىجغٞط
 V1 + s/es + ٍفشد
 V1 + جَغ

doesn't + V1 
don't + V1 

Does  
              + sub + V1 ? 
Do  

2- Present Continuous 
 اىَعبسع اىَغزَش

is  
am + V1 + ing  
are 

isn't 
am not + V1 + ing  
aren't 

Is 
Am     + sub + V1 + ing + ?  
Are 

3- Present Perfect 
 اىَعبسع اىزبً

has 
          + V3 
have 

hasn't 
                 + V3 
haven't 

Has 
               + sub + V3? 
Have 

4- Present Perfect Cont. 
 اىَعبسع اىزبً اىَغزَش

have 
       + been + V1 + ing 
has 

haven't 
                  + been + V1 + ing 
hasn't 

Have 
             + sub + been + V1 + ing + ? 
Has 

Past Tenses 
5- Past Simple 

 اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط
V2 didn't + V1 Did + sub + V1 ? 

 

6- Past Continuous 
 اىَبظٜ اىَغزَش

was 
         + V1 + ing 
were 

wasn't 
                     + V1 + ing 
weren't 

Was 
               + sub  + V1 + ing? 
Were 

7- Past Perfect 
 اىَبظٜ اىزبً

had + V3 hadn't + V3 Had + sub + V3? 
 

8- Past Perfect Cont. 
 اىَبظٜ اىزبً اىَغزَش

had + been + V1 + ing hadn't + been + V1 + ing Had + sub + been + V1 + ing? 

Future TIMES    غيز يطهىب في يادج انتىجيهي 
9- Future Simple 

 اىَغزقجو اىجغٞط
will + V1 will not + V1 

won't + V1 
Will + sub + V1? 

10- Future Continuous 
 اىَغزقجو اىَغزَش

will + be + V1 + ing  will not + be + V1 + ing  Will + sub + be + V1 + ing ? 

11- Future Perfect 
 اىَغزقجو اىزبً

will + have + V3 will not + have + V3 Will + sub + have + V3? 

12- Future Perfect Cont. 
 اىَغزقجو اىزبً اىَغزَش

will + have + been + V1 + ing will not + have + been + V1 + ing Will + sub + have + been + V1 + ing? 
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اسمىت المضارع 

Verb Tenses 

Present Tenses: 
1- Simple Present 
 
 
 
 
 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 
 
he / she / it (فاػم يفزد اطى او ضًيز)                    V+s/es 
I / you / we / they (فاػم جًغ اطى او ضًيز)        V+ خاتذوٌ اضاف  
 

 :ثٖب اصو اىفؼو حغت اىحشٗف اىزٜ ْٝزٖٜ (s\es)ػْذٍب ٝنُ٘ اىفبػو ٍفشد فٜ اىَعبسع اىجغٞط فئّٔ ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَجشد ٍعبفبً ىٔ 
 (:es)فٞعبف ىٔ  (ch, sh, s, o, x, z )جإرا مبُ اىفؼو ْٝزٖٜ 

 

watch=watches / wash=washes / press=presses / go=goes / fix=fixes 

 

أٍب إرا مبُ  اىفبػو جَغ فئّٔ ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَجشد ثذُٗ أٛ إظبفبد ٗعزفٌٖ ٕزا ثشنو ٍ٘عغ لاحقبً 

 جَغ= إعٌ + إعٌ : ٍلاحظخ 
Ex:  
- You speak English. 
- Do you speak English? 
- You don't speak English. 
- It snows in Alaska. 
- I watch television every day. 
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

 :ػُذيا َتكهى ػٍ انؼاداخ انتي تحذث دائًاً وتتكزر- 1
- She brushes her teeth daily. 
- Salwa and Nezar always drink juice instead of Pepsi. 
 

 :نهتحذث ػٍ انحمائك انؼهًيح وانحالاخ انذائًح وانؼايح- 2
- Water boils at 100C˚ 
- Rabbits run fast. 

 :(َىع يٍ اَىاع طزق تكىيٍ انًظتمثم)نهجذاول انشيُيح في انًظتمثم - 3
- The train leaves tonight at 6. 
- The party starts at 8 this afternoon. 

 (:non-continuous verbs)نلأفؼال انتي لا تأخذ سيُاً يظتًزاً - 4
- She is not there right now.√  
- He needs help now.√ 

 
 
 

لاوٍا تدل على عاداث اَ  (timeless)ٌذي القاعدة تعتبز عديمت الشمه 

 .الماضي َالمضارع َالمستقبل: تقاليد اَ احداث تحدث في كل الأسمان
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Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
yearly / often / frequently (ثشنو ٍزنشس) / sometimes / occasionally (احٞبّب) / never / rarely / seldom (ًّبدسا) 
/ hardly ever (ثبىنبد) / daily / weekly / always / usually / generally (ًػٍَ٘ب) / every / as a fact / as a habit /  
 
 
Negation: انُفي 
 

ىيفبػو اىجَغ ٗ  (don’t)ػْذٍب لا ٝنُ٘ فٜ اىجَيخ فؼو ٍغبػذ ٗرنُ٘ فٜ اىضٍِ اىَعبسع اىجغٞط ٝنُ٘ ّفٖٞب ثئظبفخ : قبػذح

(doesn’t) ىيفبػو اىَفشد. 
 فبػو جَغ

I/ you/ we/ they/ noun+noun            + don’t 
 فبػو ٍفشد

he/ she/ it/ Ali/ Sami/ the cat            + doesn’t 
 
Ex: 
- You speak English. 
 - You don’t speak English. 
- It snows in Alaska. 
 -It doesn’t snow in Alaska. 
- Water boils at 100C˚ 
 -Water doesn’t boil at 96C˚ 
 
Interrogation: الإطتفهاو   
 

 .فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ ٗفٜ ّٖبٝزٖب ػلاٍخ إعزفٖبً (Does)اٗ  (Do) ث٘ظغ  ٝنُُ٘ اىغؤاه فٜ اىَعبسع اىجغٞطٛم٘د- 
Do             (فبػو جَغ) (they / we / you / I ) + فؼو ٍجشد    ? 
Does         (فبػو ٍفشد) (he/she/it) + فؼو ٍجشد      ? 

 يجزد رجؼو اىفؼو اىزٛ ثؼذٕب  (do/does/don’t/doesn’t)لا رْظ أُ 

Ex: 
- You speak English. 
 -Do you speak English? 
- It snows in Alaska. 
 -Does it snow in Alaska? 
- She brushes her teeth daily. 
 -Does she brush her teeth daily? 
- Water boils at 100C˚ 
 -Does it boil at 100C˚? 
 

:يلاحظاخ  
( -V1)  ٗ (infinitive)  ٗ (base)  ىْفظ اىنيَخ ٕٜٗ افؼبه اىؼبٍ٘د الأٗه ٍُ  (.اىَجشدح)ميٖب ٍؼب
 (.are)اٗ  (am)اٗ  (is) فٜ اىفشاع اىخبص ثبىغؤاه فٜ اىَعبسع اىجغٞط ٝنُ٘ حيٖب حغت اىفبػو إٍب  (be)إرا جبءد - 

( -have)  اىفؼو اىَجشد فلا ٝج٘ص اُ ّعغ ٕ٘(haves)  ثو ّعغ(has) ػْذٍب ٝنُ٘ اىفبػو ٍفشد فٜ اىَعبسع اىجغٞط .

( -do / does) رؼٞذ اىفؼو ثؼذٕب إىٚ اىحبىخ الاٗىٚ اٛ اىَجشدح. 
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:لاحظ أٌ  

- He …is………………. (be) a doctor. 
- I ……am……………. (be) a doctor. 

- They ……are……………. (be) doctors. 
- He ………isn’t…………. (not be) a doctor. 

 
Ex1: Correct the verbs between brackets: 
 
1- You ……………….. (speak) English everyday. 
2- ………………you ………………… (speak) English daily? 
3- You ……………….. ……………….. (not speak) English as a habit. 
4- I …………………….. (play) tennis at school every day. 
5- She ………………….. …………………… (not play) tennis everyday. 
6- ……………………. he ………………………. (play) tennis at school everyday? 
7- The train ………………………… (leave) at 8 am every morning. 
8- The train …………………………….. (not leave) at 9 am in the morning daily. 
9- When …………………… the train usually ………………………… (leave)? 
10- She always …………………….. (forget) her purse. 
11- He never …………………….  (forget) his wallet. 
12- Earth …………………  (circle) the sun every twelve months. 
 
Ex2: Use is / am / are : 
 
- He …..………………. (be) a doctor. 
- I …….……………. (be) a doctor. 

- He ……….…………. (not be) a doctor. 
- They …….……………. (not be) doctors. 

 
Ex3)- make NEGATIVE: 
 
1- You speak English.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
2- They play tennis.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
3- She plays football.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Ex4)- Make QUESTIONS: 
 
1- You speak English.  
…………………………………………………………………….…………………………………? 
 
2- They play tennis.  
……………………………………………………………………….………………………………? 
 
3- She plays tennis.  
…………………………………………………………………………..……………………………? 
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2- Present Continuous 

 
 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 
 
he/she/it                 + is  
I                                + am         + V1 + ing 
you/they/we          + are 
 

 (.ing-)ٗفؼو ٍجشد ٍعبف ىٔ  (is)ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (Ali/Salma/The cat) اٗ اٛ اعٌ ٍفشد  (he/she/it)اىفبػو اىَفشد - 
ٗفؼو ٍجشد  (are)ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (Ali and Salma/The cats) اٗ اٛ اعٌ جَغ ٍضو  (you/we/they)اىفبػو اىجَغ - 

 (.ing-)ٍعبف ىٔ 
 (.ing-)ٗفؼو ٍجشد ٍعبف ىٔ  (am) ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (I)اىفبػو اىَزنيٌ اىَفشد - 

Ex:  
 
- She is eating Mansaf. 
- They are playing football in the club right now. 
- I am dancing with a friend. 
- I am listening to music at the monent. 
- Shaher is playing football now. 
- The students are making noise. 
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 
 

 :ىينلاً ػِ حذس ٍب ٝحذس فٜ ّفظ ٗقذ اىنلاً أٛ اُ ْٕبك شٞئ ٝحذس ّٗحِ ّزنيٌ ػْٔ ٕٗ٘ ٝحذس- 1
- My mother is screaming. 
- The car is moving. 
- I am walking to school rightnow.  

:ىينلاً ػِ احذاس رحذس خلاه فزشح صٍْٞخ ط٘ٝيخ- 2  

- Newspapers are talking about wars nowadays. 
 

 .ٍشدىينلاً ػِ رشرٞجبد اىَغزقجو ٕٗ٘ ّ٘ع ٍِ اّ٘اع صٞبغخ اىَغزقجو ٗىنْٔ ٝأخز شنو اىَعبسع اىَظ- 3
- I am talking to the headmaster tommorrow. 
- Delila and Sue are coming next Friday. 
 
Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
now / at the moment / look! / listen! / look out! / be careful! / nowadays / watch out! / be quiet! / at 
this time 
 
 
Negation: انُفي 

 . فزصجح اىجَيخ ٍْفٞخ (is/am/are)ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (n’t)اٗ  (not)ػْذ ّفٜ اىَعبسع اىَغزَش ّعغ - 
 .طشٝقخ اىْفٜ ٕزٓ ٕٜ طشٝقخ اىْفٜ ىنو الأصٍْخ ػذا اىَعبسع اىجغٞط ٗاىَبظٜ اىجغٞط: ٍلاحظخ
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Examples: 
 

- She is eating Mansaf. 
- She isn’t eating Mansaf. 
 
- I am listening to music at the monent. 
- I am not listening to music at the monent. 
 
- The students are making noise. 
- The students aren’t making noise. 
 
Interrogation: الإطتفهاو      

 :ػْذٍب ّشٝذ رنِ٘ٝ عؤاه فٜ صٍِ اىَعبسع اىَغزَش فئّْب
 .ّعغ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ- 1
. (اٛ ّؼنظ ٍنبُ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٗاىفبػو). ّعغ اىفبػو ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ- 2

. لا ّْظ ٗظغ ػلاٍخ اىغؤاه- 3

Examples:  
- They are playing football in the club rightnow. 
- Are they playing football in the club rightnow? 
 
 Shaher is playing tennis now. 
- Is Shaher playing tennis now? 
 
- I am walking to school rightnow.  
- Am I walking to school rightnow? 
OR 
- Are you walking to school rightnow? 
 
Ex1)- Correct the verbs between brackets: 
 
1- The population of China ……………………… (rise) very fast. 
2- I………………………..…… (study) for my exams. 
3-Jim ……………………… (help) in his brother's firm this week. 
4-I……………………… (go) to the theatre tonight. 
5-I ……………………… (talk) on the phone right now.  
6-What …………… you …………… (do)right now?  
7-I……………………… (not do) anything now.  
8-Look! The sun ……………………… (rise).  
9-We……………………… (have) a party on Saturday.  
10-Gwen ……………………… (go) to the doctor on Monday morning.  
 
Ex2)-Make these sentences NEGATIVE: 
 
1- The population of China is rising very fast. 
………………………………………………………………………………… 

مه وٍايت  (e)لا تىس حذف ال : ملاحظت 

 :لً (ing)الفعل عىد إضافت 

make = making   not     makeing 
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2- I'm studying for my exams. 
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
3- Jim is helping in his brother's firm this week. 
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
4- I'm going to the theatre tonight. 
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Ex3)-Make these sentences QUESTIONS: 
 
5- The population of China is rising very fast. 
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
6- I'm studying for my exams. 
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
7- Jim is helping in his brother's firm this week. 
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
8- I'm going to the theatre tonight. 
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
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3- Present Perfect (FINISHED) 

 
 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 
 
(I / you / we / they / the boys) have  
                                                                         + V3 
(he / she / it / Ahmad / Samia) has 
 
Ex:  
- They have broken the law. 
- Have they broken the law? 
- They haven't broken the law. 
- Every country has developed its own code of law. 
- Anyone who has committed a crime will have a criminal record. 
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

 . ثشنو ػبً ٗىنِ لا ٌٖٝ ٍزٜ ثبىعجطىينلاً ػِ شٜء حذس فٜ اىَبظٜ- 1
- I have swum in the Dead Sea. 
- I have once eaten three meals. 
- I have lived here for 3 years. 

(مَشبٕذح فيٌ اٗ صٝبسح ٍنبُ اٗ حذٗس اىشٜء مخجشح)ىينلاً ػِ شٜء مخجشح - 2  

- She has been in England for two weeks once before. 
- Tamer has visited Egypt. 
- Suzan has worked as a manager once before. 
 

.فٜ اىَبظٜ ٗلا صاه ىٖب أصش فٜ اىحبظش (ٍشسد ثٖب)أشٞبء حذصذ - 3  
- I have broken my leg. 
- I have passed the driving license test. 
- He's just come out of the sea. 
- She has just fed her baby. 
- Salma has already cleaned the kitchen. 
 
Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
just                                yet                                 since                                  for                            
already                          over the last                once                          recently                         so far                             
ever                                lately                          twice                              three times                  four times         
 
Ex: 
I have just broken my leg. 
She hasn't eaten her food yet. 
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Negation: انُفي 

 ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ (n't)اٗ  (not)ّعٞف 
Subj + haven't / hasn't + V3 ………………………… 
 

I haven't lived here for 3 years. 
She has not broken her leg. 
I have not passes the driving test. 
 
Interrogation: الإطتفهاو      
 
Have/Has + subj + V3 …………………….? 

 :سيٍ انًضارع انتاو فئَُاالػُذيا َزيذ تكىيٍ طؤال في 
 .ّعغ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ- 1
. (اٛ ّنُ٘ ػنغْب ٍنبُ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٗاىفبػو). ّعغ اىفبػو ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ- 2

لا ّْظ ٗظغ ػلاٍخ اىغؤاه- 3  

Have you lived here for three years? 

Has she broken her leg? 

 
Ex1)- Correct the verb between brackets: 
 
1- I……………………….(see) that movie twenty times.  
2- I think I ……………………….(meet) him once before.  
3- There ……………………….(be) many earthquakes in California.  
4- People …………………already…………..…….(travel) to the Moon.  
5- People ……………………….(not travel) to Mars.  
6- …………….. you ………………... (read) the book yet?  
7- Nobody …………………… ever ………………… (climb) that mountain.  
8- A: …………….. there ever …………….. (be) a war in the United States? 
B- Yes, there …………….. …………….. (be) a war in the United States.  
9- I …………….. …………….. (be) to France once brofre. 
10- He …………….. never …………….. (travel) by train.  
11- Joan …………….. …………….. (study) two foreign languages.  
12- A: …………….. you ever …………….. (meet) him? 
13- You …………….. …………….. (grow) up since the last time I saw you.  
14- The government …………….. …………….. (become) more interested in arts education.  
15- My English …………….. really …………….. (improve) since I moved to Australia.  
 
Ex2)- make NEGATIVE: 
 
1- People have trevelled to the moon.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
2- I have been to France. 
………………………………………………………………………………… 
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3- James has finished his homework yet.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
4- I have seen that movie six times in the last month.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Ex3)- Make QUESTIONS: 
 
5- People have travelled to the Moon.  
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
6- I have been to France. 
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
7- James hasn’t finished his homework yet.  
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
8- I have seen that movie six times during the last month.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………..…………………………? 
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4- Present Perfect Continuous (NOT FINISHED) 

 
 
 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 
 
(I / you / we / they / the boys) have  
                                                                        + been + ing 
(he / she / it / Ahmad / Samia) has  
 
Ex:  
- I have been studying for two hours. 
- Have you been studying for two hours? 
- I haven’t been studying for two hours. 
- I've been reading a book about the history of law. 
- Students who have been cheating will be punished severely. 
- He's been studying law for about three years. 
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

 : ثذأ ثبىَبظٜ قذّغزخذً ٕزا اىضٍِ ىينلاً ػِ حذس ٝغزَش ىفزشٓ ٍِ اىضٍِ ٝنُ٘- 1
 
I have been reading a book about history. 
 

 (:for)اٗ  (since) اىَذح اىضٍْٞخ اىزٜ اعزغشقٖب حذس ٍب ّغزخذً ٍغ ٕزٓ اىْقطخ ىٚىيزأمٞذ ع- 2
 
She's been studying for six years. 
 

 :ىينلاً ػِ حذس ٍِ اىَز٘قغ اُ لا ْٝزٖٜ اٗ ٝنزَو- 3
Nadia has been writing the letter all morning. 
 

 
 :ىينلاً ػِ حذس ٝزنشس خلاه فزشٓ ٍِ اىضٍِ- 4

We have been playing tennis this week. 
 

 
Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
how long/ since/ for /all morning/ for a long time…. 
 
Negation: انُفي 

 (:have/has)ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٍجبششح  (n't)اٗ  (not)ػْذ اىْفٜ ّعغ 
 

: أيثهح

- I haven't been singing for 3 hours. 
- Salwa hasn't been learning English for five years. 
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Interrogation: الإطتفهاو      

: ػْذٍب ّشٝذ رنِ٘ٝ عؤاه فٜ صٍِ اىَعبسع اىزبً اىَغزَش فئّْب

 .فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ (Have / Has)ّعغ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ - 1
. (اٛ ّنُ٘ ػنغْب ٍنبُ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٗاىفبػو). ّعغ اىفبػو ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ- 2

(. been)ّعغ ثؼذ اىفبػو - 3

 .لا ّْظ ٗظغ ػلاٍخ اىغؤاه- 4
 

: أيثهح

- Have you been singing for 3 hours now? 
- Has Salwa been learning English for five years? 

 
Since and For: 
 

 .ػُذيا َزيذ اٌ َتكهى ػٍ َمطح تذايح يثم إطى يىو أو شهز أو ػيذ ييلاد او تاريخ او طاػح يؼيُح (since)َظُخذو 
since the morning 

since the evening 

since Friday 
since July 
since 1999 

 :نهكلاو ػٍ انفتزاخ انشيُيح يثم (for)وَظتخذو 
for a long time 
for 3 hours 

for three days  
for 10 months. 

 :أخيزاً لا تُض اٌ تذرص الإختصاراخ وانتمهيصاخ
Contractions 
I have-->I've  

we have-->we've  
you have-->you've  

they have-->they've  

 
Examples:  
- I've been studying for a day. 
- They've been watching TV since morning. 
- She's been eating all the time. 
 
Ex1)- Correct the verb between brackets: 
 
1- They ………..……………..…….. (talk) for the last hour.  
2- She ………………………..……..  (work) at that company for three years.  
3- What …………. you …………. ………….. (do) for the last 30 minutes?  
4- James ……….. …………. …………………….. (teach) at the university since June.  
5- We ……….. ………….. ………………….….. (wait) here for over two hours!  
6- Why ………….. Nancy ………….. ………….. (not take) her medicine for the last three days?  
7- Recently, I ………….. …………….. ………….. (feel) really tired.  
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8- She …………….. …………. …………………………………….. (watch) too much television lately.  
9- ………….. you ………….. ………………………..…….. (exercise) too much lately?  
10- Mary …………….. ……….. ………………….. (feel) a little depressed.  
11- Lisa ………….. ………….. …………………………….…..  (practice) her English.  
12- What ………….. you ……….. …………….. (do)?  
13- You ………….. only ……….. ………………………….. (wait) here for one hour.  
 
Ex2)- make NEGATIVE: 
 
1- They have been talking for the last hour.  
………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
2- James has been teaching at the university since June.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………….……………………… 
 
3- She has been watching too much television lately.  
………………………………………………………………………………….…………… 
 
4- Lisa and I have been practicing English.  
………………………………………………………..…………………………………… 
 
Ex3)- Make QUESTIONS: 
 
5- They have been talking for the last hour.  
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
6- James has been teaching at the university since June.  
……………………………………………………………………………..……………? 
 
7- She has been watching too much television lately.  
……………………………………………………………………………..………………? 
 
8- Lisa and I have been practicing her English.  
…………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
Ex3: Use since / for: 
 
1- They have been talking ……………… the last hour. 
2- James has been teaching at the university ……………… June. 
3- She has been working at the company ……………… three years. 
4- We have been waiting here ……………… more than an hour.  
5- I have been studying ……………… two hours. 
6- Have you been studying ……………… two hours? 
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: ٗاُٟ عزذسط اىْ٘ع اىضبّٜ ٍِ الأصٍْخ ٕٗ٘ اىَبظٜ ٕٜٗ ٍقذٍخ ٗىٞغذ ميٖب ٍطي٘ثٔ

 

Past Tenses: 
1- Simple Past 
 
 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 
 اىفبػو فٜ ٕزا اىضٍِ ُٝزجغ ثفؼو ٍبضٍ ٍِ افؼبه اىؼبٍ٘د اىضبّٜ

he, she, it, they, you, we, I, Sami, Laila   + V2 
 

Ex:  
 
- Alia played basketball yesterday. 
- Did Alia Play basketball? 
- Alia didn't play basketball. 
- It snowed in Amman a couple of years ago. 
- The man went to Aqaba for a picnic last year. 
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

 :ىينلاً ػِ الأحذاس اىزٜ حصيذ فٜ اىَبظٜ ٗاّزٖذ- 1
- I watched a movie yesterday. 
- Last year, I travelled to Japan. 

 :ىينلاً ػِ ٍجَ٘ػخ ٍِ الأحذاس اىزٜ اّزٖذ فٜ اىَبظٜ-  2
- I finished work, walked to the beach, and found a nice place to swim. 
 

 :ىينلاً ػِ فزشح صٍْٞخ فٜ اىَبظٜ- 3
- I lived in Brazil  from 2009 to 2012. 
- They sat on the beach all day. 

 : ىينلاً ػِ اىؼبداد اىزٜ مبّذ رحذس فٜ اىَبظٜ- 4
- I studied French when I was a child. 
- He played the violin. 
- He didn't play the piano.  
 
Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
last        past        in the past        ago        in 1999      yesterday   
 
Negation: انُفي 

 (.didn't\did not)ػْذٍب لا ٝنُ٘ فٜ اىجَيخ فؼو ٍغبػذ ٗرنُ٘ فٜ اىضٍِ اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط ٝنُ٘ ّفٖٞب ثئظبفخ : قبػذح
 

he/ she/ it/ Ali/ Sami/ the cat/ I/ you/ we/ they/ noun+noun            + didn't 
 
Ex: 
- Alia played basketball yesterday. 
- Alia didn't play basketball yesterday. 
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- It snowed in Amman a couple of years ago. 
- It didn't snow in Amman a couple of years ago. 
 

رؼٞذ  ( do / does / did)لا رْظ اُ رؼٞذ اىفؼو اىشئٞغٜ إىٚ اىحبىخ الاٗىٚ اىَجشدح لاُ  (didn't)ػْذ ّفٜ اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط ة : قبػذح

 .اىفؼو إىٚ اىَجشد اٛ ٝنُ٘ اىفؼو ثؼذٕب ٍجشد
 

Interrogation: الإطتفهاو   
 

 .فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ ٗفٜ ّٖبٝزٖب ػلاٍخ إعزفٖبً (Did)ّنُ٘ اىغؤاه فٜ اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط ث٘ظغ - 
Did (فبػو) (you/ I / they/ he / she / it ) + فؼو ٍجشد 

 رجؼو اىفؼو اىزٛ ثؼذٕب ٍجشد  (do/does/don’t/doesn’t)لا رْظ أُ 

Ex: 
- You speak English. 
 -Did you speak English? 
 
- It snowed in Amman a couple of years ago. 
- Did it snow in Amman a couple of years ago? 
 
- The man went to Aqaba for a picnic last year. 
- Did the man go to Aqaba for a picnic last year? 
 

:يلاحظاخ  
( -V1)  ٗ (infinitive)  ٗ (base)  ىْفظ اىنيَخ ٕٜٗ افؼبه اىؼبٍ٘د الأٗه ٍُ  (.اىَجشدح)ميٖب ٍؼب
 (.were)اٗ  (was) فٜ اىفشاع اىخبص ثبىغؤاه فٜ اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط ٝنُ٘ حيٖب حغت اىفبػو إٍب  (be)إرا جبءد - 

( -have)  اىفؼو اىَجشد فلا ٝج٘ص اُ ّعغ ٕ٘(haved)  ثو ّعغ(had) ػْذٍب رنُ٘ اىجَيخ فٜ اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط .

( -do / does / did) رؼٞذ اىفؼو ثؼذٕب إىٚ اىحبىخ الاٗىٚ اٛ اىَجشدح .

 

:لاحظ أٌ  
- I ………was………… a teacher two years ago. (be) 
- They …………were ………… in Amman when It snowed. (be) 
 
Ex1: Use was\were:  

 

1-  I ………… happy. 

2- You …………  angry. 

3- She …………  in London last week. 

4- He …………  on holiday. 

5- It …………  cold. 

6- We …………  at school. 

7- You …………  at the cinema. 

8- They …………  at home. 

9- The cat …………  on the roof. 

10- The children …………  in the garden. 

 

 

 



 

27 
 

 

Ex2: Correct the verbs between brackets making past simple sentences: 

 

1- They ……………… (collect) postcards yesterday.  

2- You ………………  (jump) high last night.  

3- Albert ………………   (play) squash last night.  

4- The teacher ………………   (test) our English 2 days ago.  

5- Fiona ………………   (visit) her grandma a couple of weeks ago.  

6- He ………………  (wash) the car yesterday.  

7- You………………   (be) thirsty when I saw you last night.  

8- He ………………  (have) a computer in 1999.  

9- I ………………  (buy) bread from that bakery 30 years ago in 1980.  

 

Ex3: Rewrite the sentences in the negative: 

 

1- They collected postcards last month.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

2- You jumped high at school last week.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

3- Albert played squash when he was a child.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

4- The teacher tested our English the first day at school.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

5- Fiona visited her grandma.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

6- He washed the car.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Ex4: Make questions in simple past: 

 

1- They collected postcards.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

2- You jumped high.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

3- Albert played squash.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

4- The teacher tested our English.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

5- Fiona visited her grandma.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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6- He washed the car.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

7- You were thirsty.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

8- He had a computer.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

9- I bought bread.  

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

10- You saw the house. 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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2- Past Continuous 
 
 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 
 
I/he/she/it                + was 
                                                               + V1 + ing 
you/they/we            + were 
 

 (.ing-)ٗفؼو ٍجشد ٍعبف ىٔ  (was)ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (Salma/The cat) اٗ اٛ اعٌ ٍفشد ٍضو  (he/she/it/ I)اىفبػو اىَفشد 
ٗفؼو ٍجشد  (were)ٝأخز اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (Ali and Salma/The cats) اٗ اٛ اعٌ جَغ ٍضو  (you/we/they)اىفبػو اىجَغ 

 (.ing-)ٍعبف ىٔ 
Ex:  
 

- You were studying when she called. 
- Were you studying when she called? 
- I was watching TV when she called. 
 
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

:ىينلاً ػِ الأحذاس اىزٜ مبّذ ٍغزَشح ٗرٌ ٍقبطؼزٖب فٜ اىَبظٜ- 1  
Examples: 
 

- I was watching TV when she called. 
- When the phone rang, she was writing a letter. 
- You were not listening to me when I told you to turn the oven off. 
- While I was writing the email, the computer suddenly shut down. 
 

 :ىينلاً ػِ ٗقذ ٍحذد رٌ فٞٔ حذس ٍغزَش- 2
- Last night at 6 PM, I was eating dinner. 
- At midnight, we were still driving through the desert. 
- Yesterday at this time, I was sitting at my desk at work.  
 

 :ىينلاً ػِ الاحذاس اىزٜ مبّذ رحذس ثشنو ٍز٘اص فٜ اىضٍِ اىَبظٜ- 3
- I was studying while he was making dinner. 
- While Ellen was reading, Tim was watching television. 
- They were eating dinner, discussing their plans, and having a good time. 

 
ثو ّؼ٘د إىٚ اعزخذاً . ٝجت  اىزيَٞح إىٚ أّ لا ٝج٘ص فٜ ثؼط اىحبلاد جؼو الافؼبه ٍغزَشح لاّٖب لا رأرٜ ثٖزا اىشنو: ٍلاحظخ

 .اىَبظٜ اىجغٞط

Examples: 

 Jane was being at my house when you arrived. Not Correct 
 Jane was at my house when you arrived. Correct 
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Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  

when + V2 
while + V2 
as + V2 
 َٗٝنِ اُ رنُ٘ اىجَيخ ثذُٗ دلالاد
 
Negation: انُفي 
 

 . فزصجح اىجَيخ ٍْفٞخ (was / were)ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (n’t)اٗ  (not)ػْذ ّفٜ اىَبظٜ اىَغزَش ّعغ - 
 .طشٝقخ اىْفٜ اىَزم٘سح فٜ الأػيٚ ٕٜ طشٝقخ اىْفٜ ىنو الأصٍْخ ػذا اىَعبسع اىجغٞط ٗاىَبظٜ اىجغٞط: ٍلاحظخ

Examples: 
- You were studying when she called. 
- You weren't studying when she called. 
 
- When the phone rang, she was writing a letter. 
- When the phone rang, she was not writing a letter. 
 
Interrogation: الإطتفهاو      

: ػْذٍب ّشٝذ رنِ٘ٝ عؤاه فٜ صٍِ اىَبظٜ اىَغزَش فئّْب

 .ّعغ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ- 1
. (اٛ ّنُ٘ ػنغْب ٍنبُ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٗاىفبػو). ّعغ اىفبػو ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ- 2

. لا ّْظ ٗظغ ػلاٍخ اىغؤاه- 3

Examples:  
- They were playing football in the club. 
- Were they playing football in the club? 
 
- Shaher was playing tennis. 
- Was Shaher playing tennis? 
 
Ex1: Correct the verbs between brackets: 
 
1- You …………………………………………..(study) when she called. 
2- ……………..you …………………….…..(study) when she called? 
3- You …………………………..…………….. (not / study) when she called.  
4- I …………………………..……..(watch) TV when she called. 
5- Issa …………………………………..(not / watch) TV when she called. 
6- When the phone rang, she …………………………………..(write) a letter. 
7- While we ……………………………….……..(have) the picnic, it started to rain. 
8- What ……………..you ………….…………….(do) when the earthquake started?  
9- I ……………………………………………….. (listen) to muisic, so I didn't hear the fire alarm.  
10- You …………………….………..(not / listen) to me when I told you to turn the oven off. 
11- While John ……………………………….….. (sleep) last night, someone stole his car. 
12- Sammy ……………..(wait) for us when we got off the plane.  
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Ex2: Make Negative: 
 
1- The boy was walking when the dog attached him.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
2- Thomas was working, and I was watching him.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
3- They were eating dinner, discussing their plans, and having a good time. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
4- She was always coming to class late. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Ex3: Make questions: 
 
5- While I was writing the email, the computer suddenly went off. 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
6- Last night at 6 PM, I was eating dinner. 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
7- At midnight, we were still driving through the desert. 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………? 
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3- Past Perfect 

 غانثا يا يكىَا حذثيٍ، احذهًا حصم لثم الآخز
 

Form: ٍشكم انشي 
I / you / we / they / the boys / he / she / it / Ahmad / 
Samia + had + past participle (V3 / P.P.) 
 
Ex:  
- You had studied English before you moved to New York.  

 ىذساعخ قجو الإّزقبه إىٚ ّٞ٘ ٝ٘سكرَذ ا- 
- Had you studied English before you moved to New York? 
- You had not studied English before you moved to New York.  
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

 :ىينلاً ػِ احذاس امزَيذ قجو احذاس اخشٙ فٜ اىَبظٜ- 1
- I had never seen such a beautiful beach before I went to Manhattan. 
- I did not have any money because I had lost my wallet. 
- Tony knew Istanbul so well because he had visited the city several times. 
- Had Susan ever studied Thai before she moved to Thailand? 
 

:ىينلاً ػِ حذس مبُ ٍغزَشاً قجو حذٗس شٜء اخش فٜ اىَبظٜ- 2  
- We had had that car for ten years before it broke down. 
- By the time Alex finished his studies, he had been in London for over eight years. 
- They felt bad about selling the house because they had owned it for more than forty years. 

 : اٗقبد ٍؼْٞخ فٜ اىَبظٜ اىزبً- 3
- She had visited her Japanese relatives once in 1993 before she moved in with them in 1996. 
- She had never seen a bear before she moved to Alaska.  
 
Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
ever         only         never       after         because         before         V2 

 
Ex: 
- Had Susan ever studied Thai before she moved to Thailand? 
- Kristine had never been to an opera before last night. 
- You had previously studied English before you moved to New York.  
 
Negation: انُفي 

 ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ (n't)اٗ  (not)ّعٞف 
Subj + hadn't + V3 ………………………… 
 

Examples:  
 
- She understood the movie because she had read the book. 
- She didn't understand the movie because she hadn't read the book. 
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- Kristine had been to an opera before. 
- Kristine hadn't been to an opera before. 
 
Interrogation: الإطتفهاو      
 
Had + subj + V3 …………………….? 

 :ػْذٍب ّشٝذ رنِ٘ٝ عؤاه فٜ صٍِ اىَبظٜ اىزبً فئّْب
 .ّعغ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ- 1
. (اٛ ّنُ٘ ػنغْب ٍنبُ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٗاىفبػو). ّعغ اىفبػو ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ- 2

لا ّْظ ٗظغ ػلاٍخ اىغؤاه- 3  

Examples:  
 

- You had studied English before you moved to New York. 
- Had you previously studied English before you moved to New York? 
 
- Suzan had studied Thai before she moved to Thailand. 
- Had Suzan studied Thai before she moved to Thailand? 
 
Ex1: Correct the verbs between brackets: 
 
1- You …………………. (study) English before you moved to New York.  
2- …………… you ……………….. (study) English before you moved to New York? 
3- You ………………… ………………… (not / study) English before you moved to New York.  
4- Kristine …………………. never ……………………. (be) to an opera before last night. 
5- By the time Alex finished his studies, he ……………………………. (be) in London for over eight years. 
6- She …………................……… (visit) her relatives once in 1993 before she moved in with them in 1996. 
7- I ………………………. never ……………………… (see ) such a beautiful beach before I went to Kauait. 
8- I did not have any money because I …………………….. (lose) my wallet. 
 
Ex2: Make Negative: (احياَا يجة اضافح انُفي نكلا انطزفيٍ وػًم تؼض انتغييزاخ) 
 
1- Tony knew Istanbul so well because he had visited the city several times. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
2- You had previously studied English before you moved to New York.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
3- We had had that car before it broke down. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
Ex3: Make questions: 
 
4 - She had visited her Japanese relatives before she moved. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………? 
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5- Because she had read the book she understood the movie. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………? 
 
6- Kristine hadn't been to an opera before last night. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………? 
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4- Past Perfect Continuous 

 
Form: ٍشكم انشي 

I / you / we / they / the boys / he / she / it / Ahmad / Samia 
+ had + been + ing 

Ex:  
- You had been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived. 
- Had you been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived? 
- You had not been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived.  
 
Usage: ٍإطتخذاياخ انشي 

 :ىينلاً ػِ شٜء ٍغزَش قجو شٜء فٜ اىَبظٜ- 1
- They had been talking for over an hour before Tony arrived. 
- She had been working at that company for three years when it went out of business. 
- How long had you been waiting to get on the bus?  

 :ىينلاً ػِ عجت شٜء فٜ اىَبظٜ- 2
- Jason was tired because he had been jogging. 
- Sam gained weight because he had been overeating. 
- Betty failed the final test because she had not been attending class. 
 
Key words:  انظزوف انتي تأتي يغ هذا انشيٍ/ انكهًاخ انذانح  
 
for          when         before          How long         all day       all night    all morning 
 

ٍِ اىعشٗسٛ ٍؼشفخ الافؼبه اىزٜ لا َٝنِ اُ رنُ٘ ٍغزَشح ىزىل لا ّغزطٞغ اعزخذاٍٖب فٜ اىضٍِ اىَبظٜ اىزبً اىَغزَش ىزىل : ٍلاحظخ

.ّغزخذً اىَبظٜ اىزبً  

Examples: 

- The motorcycle had been belonging to George for years before Tina bought it. Not Correct 
- The motorcycle had belonged to George for years before Tina bought it. Correct 

 
 :ٗثؼط الأفؼبه ٍضو / ٗالإػزقبد / ٗاىزَيل / اىشؼ٘س / ٕزٓ الأفؼبه ٕٜ اىح٘اط 

is \ am \a are \ like \ hate \ love \ belong 

 

Negation: انُفي 
 

 . فزصجح اىجَيخ ٍْفٞخ (had)ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ  (n’t)اٗ  (not)ػْذ ّفٜ اىَبظٜ اىزبً اىَغزَش ّعغ - 
 .طشٝقخ اىْفٜ اىَزم٘سح فٜ الأػيٚ ٕٜ طشٝقخ اىْفٜ ىنو الأصٍْخ ػذا اىَعبسع اىجغٞط ٗاىَبظٜ اىجغٞط: ٍلاحظخ

Examples: 
- You had been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived. 
- You had not been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived.  
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- Betty passed the final test because she had been attending class. 
- Betty failed the final test because she had not been attending class. 
 
Interrogation: الإطتفهاو      

: ػْذٍب ّشٝذ رنِ٘ٝ عؤاه فٜ صٍِ اىَبظٜ اىزبً اىَغزَش فئّْب

 .ّعغ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ فٜ ثذاٝخ اىجَيخ- 1
.  لا ّْظ ٗظغ ػلاٍخ اىغؤاه ٗ(اٛ ّنُ٘ ػنغْب ٍنبُ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ ٗاىفبػو). ّعغ اىفبػو ثؼذ اىفؼو اىَغبػذ- 2

Examples:  
- You had only been waiting there for a few minutes when she arrived. 
- Had you only been waiting there for a few minutes when she arrived? 
 
 
- You had been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived. 
- Had you been waiting there for more than two hours when she finally arrived? 
 
Ex1: Correct the verbs between brackets: 
 
1- You ……………………………………………… (wait) there for more than two hours when she finally arrived. 
2- They ……………………………………………. (talk) for over an hour before Tony arrived. 
3- She ………………………………..…… (work) at that company for three years when it went out of business. 
4- How long …………………. you ………………………………………. (wait) to get on the bus?  
 
Ex2: Make Negative: 
 
1- Mike wanted to sit down because he had been standing all day at work.  
…………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
2- James had been teaching at the university for more than a year before he left for Asia. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
3- Jason was tired because he had been jogging. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
4- Sam gained weight because he had been overeating. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
Ex3: Make questions: 
 
5- Mike had been standing all day at work so he wanted to sit down.  
……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..…………………………..? 
 
6- James had been teaching at the university for more than a year before he left for Asia. 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..……………..? 

 

 .ىيَغز٘ٙ اىضبىش ٗاىَغز٘ٙ اىشاثغ ٍٗيحق الأعئيخ اى٘صاسٝخ ٍغ الإجبثبد اىَْ٘رجٞخ (The Master)لا رْظ أُ رطيت 




